Western Maryland Broadcasting Company

740 KC. = 250 WATTS

FROSTBURG, MARYLAND

December 22, 1958

lre Stanwood R. lorss
RR3

Bradford, Massachusetts

Dear S8ir:

Please accept this as official verification of your
reception of our sigmal on December 15, 1958 from 3:21 to 3:33 Ae M.
Your notificetion coincides with our log of operation.

THANKS

Accept our sincere for your answer to our plea for

mail on our reception at distent points.

Sincerely yours,

W F R B, Frostburg, Meryland
X S

Robert Pe. Kerr, Propram Director



